




















































































Unit Reference: 
Agreement Reference:
Customer Reference: 

22nd June 2020

Dear 

Communal energy supply: A better deal 

RE: (address inserted here)

We are looking at ways to get better value for money from the companies who supply 

to enter into a new contract. As we will be buying energy directly from the energy market,
this to comply with the consultation process set out in Section 20 of 
the Landlord & Tenant Act 1985.  We have therefore made an application to the First Tier 
Tribunal (Property Chamber) (the Tribunal) for dispensation from those requirements.  We 
propose to start the arrangement on 1st April 2021 and for it to last for 3 years. You will find 

To minimise costs, a copy of our application (with personal details deleted), and the 
We will display additional documents as 

our application progresses, including the final decision of the Tribunal, which is likely to be 
uploaded on or after 1st September 2020.

To view please go to myclarionhousing.com/communalenergysupplier. Please note any 
response to our application should be made by 17th July 2020 in accordance with the 
directions. 

If you are unable to access the website and would like us to send you a copy of our 
application and the directions, or have any questions about this letter, please contact us:-

by telephone on 0300 500 8000 
by email S20EnergyDispensation@myclarionhousing.com
by post by writing to us at: Clarion Housing Group (Section 20 Team), Reed House, 
Peachman Way, Broadland Business Park, Norwich, NR7 0WF.

Yours sincerely

Adrian Shaw
Clarion Housing - Head of Service Charges and Section 20
  

 

 
Address inserted here 
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Frequently asked questions: communal energy

What is communal energy?

Energy (gas and/or electricity) supplied to the areas that we either light or heat, or provide 
power to outside of your own front door is referred to
lighting the stairs leading to your flat, or powering a door entry system. You may currently be 
paying for this as part of your annual service charges.

What is dispensation?

We are required to consult with customers before entering any long-term agreement for 
services under Section 20 of the Landlord and Tenant Act 1985.  This Section 20 requires us 

of the agreements we wish to enter into to purchase communal energy will be long-term 
agreements.  A dispensation in this instance is special permission, from the First Tier Tribunal 
(Property Chamber), to enter into agreements without following the Process.

formally consulting its residents? 

best available prices for a very short time (typically one working day). This short period means 
nsult with you and follow the Process.

What do I have to do now?

Nothing, unless you wish to make observations to the Tribunal. This communication is to let 
you know that we are applying for dispensation to get you the best energy deal on longer-term 
arrangements.

You can email the Tribunal directly to make your own representations using their reply form 
(please use the website details provided in the letter). Please make sure any representations 
are made
copy of the reply form, your statement in response to the application and copies of any other 
documents you wish to rely on, either by email to jonathan.cox@anthonycollins.com or by post 
to Anthony Collins Solicitors LLP, 134 Edmund Street, Birmingham B3 2ES quoting ref: 
JDC/37418.0861.   Any response must be made by 17th July 2020

If you are unable to obtain the reply form from the website please email 
S20EnergyDispensation@myclarionhousing.com or call Clarion on 0300 500 8000.

Does this effect who I choose to pay as my home supplier?

The communal supply will not change any existing arrangements you already 
have with the gas and/or electricity suppliers you have in place for your home.

We will work with a specialist energy consultancy to ensure that energy prices are kept as low 
and stable as possible.  

including all our offices and community centres. We want the best deal for all of us going 
forward, for years to come.
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What if dispensation is not granted?

We will buy energy on 364-day rolling contracts. We cannot get the best deals this way and 
its likely energy costs will continue to climb year on year, something we are keen to protect 
you from. 
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